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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate Public Health and Welfare
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: January 27, 2026
Subject:  Bill Brief on Senate Bill 328

Senate Bill 328 permits a pharmacist to distribute epinephrine delivery systems to schools for
emergency medicine kits and amends definitions related to medication in schools to allow for use

of epinephrine delivery systems.

Section 1 amends K.S.A. 65-1680 to expand the types of pediatric-dose epinephrine that a
pharmacist is allowed to distribute to a school for an emergency medication kit from solely auto-

injectors to epinephrine delivery systems.

Section 2 amends K.S.A. 72-6282, the statute authorizing self-administration of certain

medications by students to allow for epinephrine delivery systems.

Section 3 amends K.S.A. 72-6283, the statute allowing a school to maintain a stock supply of
emergency medication, to expand the term “epinephrine auto-injector” to “epinephrine delivery
system,” which means a device that is approved by the FDA which contains a premeasured dose
of epinephrine and is used to administer epinephrine into the human body. Corresponding
amendments are made throughout the bill to update the term “auto-injectors” to “delivery

systems.”

SB 328 would take effect on July 1, 2026, upon publication in the statute book.

E

Office of Revisor of Statutes, Jenna Moyer


Jenna Moyer
Either replace the (a) language with (b) or just add it. I think both are good choices.

Jenna Moyer
These two sentences in (b) appear to be continuous so no ellipses or line break needed

Jenna Moyer
No line break in (b) so can get rid of it here


